

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters

London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 24th February 2025

Our ref: FOI 2025-194

Reply contact name:

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 12th February 2025 regarding overweight officers.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by Business Intelligence and Occupational Health at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote (and our response):

Can you provide answers to the questions below:

- How many officers have there been in your Police Force for the years 2023, 2024, 2025? Please specify: Male / Female / Non-Binary in each year. 2023: M = 606, F = 408, non-binary = 1, Prefer Not to Say = 20, Unknown = 121, Total = 1156. 2024: M = 660, F = 454, non-binary = 1, Prefer Not to Say = 23, Prefer to Self-Describe = 2, Unknown = 99, Total = 1239. 2025: M = 663, F = 466, non-binary = 1, Prefer Not to Say = 23, Prefer to Self-Describe = 1, Unknown = 78, Total = 1232
- How many officers in your Police Force are classed as overweight or obese, in each year 2023, 2024, 2025? Can you specify: Male / Female / Non-Binary in each year. [No information held.](#)
- How many Police Officers are currently on weight-loss drugs, paid for or reimbursed by the Police Force? 2023, 2024, 2025 (now) Can you specify: Male / Female / Non-Binary in each year. PLEASE NOTE: That is obesity is measured as someone with a BMI of 35 or more, a BMI of 32.5 or more if they are of Asian, Chinese, Middle Eastern, Black African or African-Caribbean origin. [No information held.](#)

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

Please note, the information for Q1 was taken from figures at the end of January for each year.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker